Wlsck}g DPepartment of Natural Resources
JUN 2 0 1998
Madlson/WI 53707

June 19, 1996

Ms. Bar ara J. Zellmer, Chief RECE!VED
Haza te Management Section

P. O. 505792?

/D BUREAU OF SOLID
‘ HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

Dear Ms. Zellmer:

On behalf of our client Cook Composites and Polymers Co. (CCP), we are writing to request a 60-day
extension for submittal of a Corrective Measures Study (CMS) Report for CCP’s Saukville, Wisconsin,
facility. Based on the date of receipt of a March 22, 1996, letter from the Section approving CCP’s
RCRA Facility Investigation Report, the CMS Report would be due July 22, 1996. With this 60-day
extension request, the revised submittal date would become September 20, 1996.

We are making this request for two reasons. First, as | am sure you are aware, Georgia Gulf Corporation
(the former owner) has, under the terms and conditions of sale of the Saukville facility to CCP, taken
responsibility for corrective action of the “off-site” areas of concern (i.e., church ball yard, Logemann
property). This change in responsible party has yet to be reflected in the RCRA incinerator operating
permit currently held by CCP. Thus, commitments by CCP without finalization of the “off-site”
remediation solutions would be premature. As George Gulf Corporation proceeds toward remediation, it
may be necessary to coordinate activities with CCP.

Second, our recent operational experience with the soil vapor extraction system installed in the vicinity of
the solids incinerator is providing useful insights into the extremely complex hydrogeology of this site.
Additional operational data would be beneficial prior to assessing this approach as an option for “on-site”
areas of concern.

If you have any questions or desire any additional information prior to acting on this request, please
contact me directly at 831-1989, extension 3128.
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